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Zepp, Nico

From: Dan Wadsworth <Dan@wadsworthoneal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Daniel Summers

Cc: Nobrega, Rod; Wiley Parker; Sandy Koehler; Zepp, Nico

Subject: [External] RE: MPGL - Permitting requirements

Generator buildings are not air conditioned and do not require energy calculations. 

 

Dan Wadsworth PE 

 
dan@wadsworthoneal.com 

 

Wadsworth O'Neal Associates, Inc. 
Mechanical / Electrical Consulting Engineers 

phone (239) 245-8728 

cell (239) 671-4272 

 

From: Daniel Summers [mailto:daniels@bsswarchitects.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 2:10 PM 

To: Dan Wadsworth <Dan@wadsworthoneal.com> 

Cc: Nobrega, Rod <RNobrega@suffolk.com>; Wiley Parker <wileyparker@londonbay.com>; Sandy Koehler 

<sandyk@bsswarchitects.com>; Zepp, Nico <NZepp@suffolk.com> 

Subject: RE: MPGL - Permitting requirements 

 

Dan: 

 

Please see note below regarding generator buildings? 

 

Thanks, 

 

Dan 

 

Daniel A. Summers, AIA 
  

 
 

BSSW Architects, Inc. 
949 Central Avenue 

Naples, Florida 34102 

 

Voice: 239.643.3103 Fax: 239.643.7435 

 

E-Mail:DanS@BSSWarchitects.com 
 
*** 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
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they are addressed. If you are NOT the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing, or copy of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, kindly notify us 
immediately by e-mail reply to the originating address. 
 
*** 

 

From: Zepp, Nico [mailto:NZepp@suffolk.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 1:49 PM 

To: Daniel Summers <daniels@bsswarchitects.com>; Sandy Koehler <sandyk@bsswarchitects.com>; Wiley Parker 

<wileyparker@londonbay.com> 

Cc: Nobrega, Rod <RNobrega@suffolk.com> 

Subject: MPGL - Permitting requirements 

 

Dan / Sandy,  

 

Good afternoon.  I just received a notice from Collier County requiring a few additional permitting documents.  Can you 

please provide the following: 

 

• Digitally signed and sealed site survey for each building type including generator and generator / fire pump 

buildings. 

• Energy calcs for generator and generator / fire pump buildings.   

 

Thanks for your help. 

 

 

Wylie,  

 

I also need signatures on from your office on the permit apps.  Originally this did not appear as a requirement to me, but 

they are.  I’ll send the pages for signatures and notary under a separate email. 

 

There are a few other requirements I am working on as well.   

 

Thanks, 

 

Nico Zepp 

Project Manager
 

D | +15612823021
 

C | +18503903696
 

F | 239-405-8123
 

We are transforming an industry. Join us.
 

www.suffolk.com  

 

 

  Please consider the environment before printing this email
  

 

  


